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MEMO 
 
DATE: July 29, 2015 
 
TO:  The Honorable County Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Joseph J. Czarnezki, County Clerk 
 
SUBJECT: Vetoed Files Returned 
 
  The County Executive has returned to my office the following files: 
 

File No. 15-526 – A resolution to reinvest a portion of Milwaukee County 
budget surpluses into Transit Signal Priority Technology, Parks 
Infrastructure Improvements, and Employee Compensation 
 

  This resolution was adopted by a vote of 14 ayes – 4 noes at your meeting 
of June 25, 2015. 

 
  The County Executive has vetoed this resolution and attached is a copy of 

his veto message wherein he states his objection. 
 
  This matter is now before your honorable body.  
 
   

File No. 15-529 –  A resolution By the Committee on Finance, Personnel, and 
Audit, relating to an informational report from the Director of Audits, Office of 
the Comptroller, and Corporation Counsel, on the application of the Minimum 
Wage Ordinance to the  MidAmerican Building Services housekeeping 
contract. 

  
  This resolution was adopted by a vote of 13 ayes – 5 noes at your meeting 

of June 25, 2015. 
 
  The County Executive has vetoed this resolution and attached is a copy of 

his veto message wherein he states his objection. 
 
  This matter is now before your honorable body.  
 
 
 
 

      
      

 Joseph J. Czarnezki, County Clerk 
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